-
1 B

o
5 &

=
W

| bids will be reced vmd ln‘anOfd&nﬂﬁ gmgh tba r@viﬁeﬁ
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0 eov. &Nﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ* They took our recommendations
unanmmcu&lv? o B v‘ s :\& e o |

ﬁ&v Hﬁ Eﬁz‘ 3@V@ﬂ'ﬁoknéﬁhiﬁg;"fﬁgéhsant, no “ﬁé“
votes, - . | B

GOV, ANQMRQQN* Eéas‘that aﬁt@ﬁ"ﬁ&ppem?‘

MR. HORTIG: Mo, sir. | |

MR« uﬁﬁﬁklﬁﬁz Move &??fﬂ?&lm

MR. CRAMSTON: Second.

GOV 4 Aﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%% Moved, éewandaﬁ,'caﬁried unanimousiy,

MR, CHAME PICN: Could I zaise another qugstion,%ith

"wespeat‘ts that?

o
G o

'emglaymamﬁ 0f consultants to advise us on those bids when

ft
-

with ﬂﬂ,lﬁgttwﬂ“ﬁ&ﬂ from che Copmission ta the staﬁx to dzam

- up a set of

‘enploy consultants

\

GOV, ANDERSON: Sure.

Mir, CHAMPION: Oux resolution also calls for the

&hey are . xmvelved¢ 1 would 1ikm'to'puvguerthat matt@r'n@wg

faqamramemts& and ﬁeally'bxa 3@9Ql§lﬂ&t&ﬁﬁuafﬁﬁ

the kind of consultants we should employ -~ what qualific htiar,

they must havé acd what they would be expected to doj and thern,

subject to the Commission, directing how we should procead to]
Cwess (YL ,g; mefre}i,"aﬁt’td bahm, basaed ﬂﬂ tluSE‘.

ﬂual ficatlons and duties, or vhether we wamt £o ga into a

bwdcxm@ process; but to have that Lind of specifications be-

fore us aud to cireulate them to consultants who would be
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‘i&tgr&a@ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ‘diggmgs'thiﬁ_with us.

MR, HORITG: Mr, Chairman, may I raise a question

'ﬁith x@sp@ﬁtita ﬁrgtﬁhampiwagﬂ‘sﬁat@maﬁtcand mo%iar? - As yéu

gentlemen on the ¢ @mm%sﬂl$ﬂ are awaxa, afte the rec expt of

‘bids Gr du”lﬂ” the time that m&&s are re&nivad an @n@f&ﬁxng

program must be develcped 80 *h&f the su@weﬁﬁfw? b&ddﬁf can

‘iﬁmewgateiy COMMence aperatman, whlﬂﬁ iz a tx@mﬁmduas temhnmﬁsl
~3mb for whicn the staﬁf has reeammamﬁad mmnaxéefatmcn dL“ﬂ

b given to the employment of consultants b@aause ‘the staff

e mot possibly be augmaﬁt@d under normal civil service prenony

«

cedures in sufficient time to provide an adeguate staff to

aceam@lish this type of work and meet the ﬁaaﬁiimesythaﬁ are
Im@ll@lt 1n ﬁheam new bxn dates inat have ba I r@aéivad@

T wanﬁax if Mr¢ Chempion's motion might net lxmit
the report tc blﬁ review ﬁnly, but Lm all matters
| MR {:%ﬁ*mm I would be glad to do mm because
it raises anoﬁher questven that is zm@mrtant and that is, I
think we ounht to iack in this avea to consultants wha can
aaxva‘ug and be in fﬁl&tl@nghl?'W1th usy I realize mﬁnsvlaw

% $

ants are all in the oil business, but whoever is in this with

R

us should not ™ave a potential relationship with bidders ox

potential contractors. I think we should look to someone who

should be with us continuously,
GOV, ANDDRSON: Muuld you think the same consultant
who could advise us on whether the bid is zoad or not would

be the same consultant who would hﬁlﬂ us aﬂtarwa 457
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'maf'ﬁ'ﬁfiaa' aeneﬁazly, this would be the n@ﬁm&f

00ﬂ$1@$l&ﬂ becaume in the evalm ing of bl&s and evalua&xng

favuiraat texmsﬁ‘muah of the sama work wou?d have to be doua
- dn terms of f&mmllarlzatxﬁn of th@ consultant as whoavex is

going to have the apexatmng pxmgramg g0 mﬁ ‘the same consulta

.2 be found both in managemﬂﬂt and technical f elds, this
would be the 1&&&1 aerﬁoa to be aaqmzxnd ané would eliminate
lndﬂctr;naalgm* ,5: SRR | J -  '/#

MR, CHAMPION: I think there is ecomomy in both
mbnav and time in having Gﬁe aonsu?tanﬁ &ontha jcbm - Also, we
would wan* o have thls consultant pinned dmwm because it

puLs the whmla thlnw in a h@d area 1£ you hav@ one consultant

f advxsmm& you, and then he adv es one of the p“tﬁol&ﬂm com-

- panies, Ve would 1mk@ to have one that would not he wakaﬂw

with oll companies,

| Gov. ANDERSON: I fully agree, Was that your

" motion?

MR, CHAMPION: Thdt was my moiuon* I move that we

mnstﬁuat Mr. Hortig to pxasaeﬁ~W1th facmmm@nﬁln@ to the Qomw

'missium,tha gualifications, duties and method of obtaining a

o Onsui ﬁ&mt -
ME, G&fﬁﬁi@? - Becond the nctiofn,.

GOV, ANDERSON: Does that Cover «ws.s

M., CHAMPICN: Both on the bid awards and xelation-

ships in the operation.

GOV, ANDERION: Oarvied unanimously.
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‘time and data? ‘ Iﬁ readmnw tha eaiendax this morning, T’

i~trxad 0 weed out same of the axtra V@fblaéﬁ, and I hapa yau

apprcve of Lhat@, Thare is nathmng wrong with tﬂdt mﬁ ﬁhera,

MR. HORTIG: No, there isn’t.
MR. CRANSTON: I approve. |
GOV, ANDERSON: Our next date and meeting ylace

will be the November meeting ~- at ten z.m. November 10th in

‘Los Angeles., 1If there is no objection, it is so ordered;

~and if there is no further business, wr stand adjourned.
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ffmg;g”' Is the“e any furthax itemyﬁafaravwa set the naxt
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CERTIFICATE OF REPCRIER
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I, Louise H. Lillico, reporter fox th@~ﬁf£iﬂa Q£

| | L S e T
Administrative Procedure, hereby certify that the foregoing

seventeen pages contain a £

of the shorthand notes taken by me in the meeting of the

STATE LANDS COMMISSION at Sacramento, California, on

‘October 22, 1964,

Dated: Los &ngﬁies,'ﬁalifoggia, October 30, 1964,

4 ¥
N L

ull, true and correct transcript

SEFRIAR OF ADMINIGTRATIVE PROCEDURE, BTATE OF SALIFORMIA




